Our Ref: DL/EC/LK/845-C01

7" October 2016 DLUR KAN

Charles Thuaire
Development Planning
5 Pancras Square
London

N1C 4AG

Dear Charles,
RE: TYBALDS ESTATE, ORDE HALL STREET

Further to our recent meeting on the 20™ September to review the outstanding Planning
Conditions, we discussed separating grouped Conditions 16, 34 and 36 in order for the discharge
process not be delayed due to Condition 36 (Construction Management Plan). We therefore
enclose a cheque for £194 to re submit conditions 16 and 34 separately for discharging.

Should you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely,
for DURKAN LIMITED

EMILY CRABB
ASSISTANT DESIGN COORDINATOR

Encl.

Direct Line: 020 8619 8734/ 07736 884 593
Direct Fax: 020 8618 9800

E-Mail: emily.crabb@durkan.co.uk
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